# North Pocono Jr. Trojans Meeting Minutes Sept 24, 2018

- The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm.
- All Board Members were in attendance.
- Mission Statement was read.
- Minutes of the 6/11/18 meeting were read.
  - Motion to accept minutes made Ashley Kamora and seconded by Greg Boettinger.
- Treasurer's report was read as follows:

■ **Beginning Balance**: \$ 52,634.78

23 Deposits: \$ 17,402.50
52 Withdrawals: \$ 18,052.20
Ending Balance: \$ 51,985.08

o Treasurer's report was accepted by Lynn Mensel and seconded by Ashley Kamora.

### Fundraising:

Halloween Dance will be held 11/3 7-9 at the Springbrook Fire Hall. We still need \$150.00 for the hall and need to get a DJ. Rose will get a flyer out. It will be open to all kids/all age groups. There will be a costume contest with gift cards for prizes. They need to follow school policy for costumes. All kids need to be picked up by an adult no later than 9pm.

## Football:

- Uniforms were the wrong size due to Battaglias error. They were returned at no cost to us. The black pants are coming in just a few remain out. We will return items with tags and keep the others for practice.
- Current record:
  - 0-5 A TEAM
  - 1-4 B TEAM
  - 4-1 C TEAM currently 2<sup>nd</sup> behind Lakeland in standings
- NP to host Super Bowl on 11/11
- D All Stars at Lakeland 10/20
- A/B/C All Stars will be at Abington HS 11/18. We will need 4 players/cheerleaders from each team.

### Cheerleading:

- Competition was this past Saturday.
  - A 1<sup>st</sup> in Cheer 2<sup>nd</sup> in Dance
  - B 5<sup>th</sup> in Cheer and Dance
  - C 5<sup>th</sup> in Cheer 6<sup>th</sup> in Dance
- Videographer to get us DVD for parent copies. We will sell for \$5
- May do an extra order competition wear order. They will let us know at next ACC meeting.
- Vice President:
  - Super Bowl date has been approved.
- President/Football:
  - Playoff hosts are as follows:
    - Round 1: Dunmore, North Scranton, Valley View 10/21
    - Round 2: Riverside/West Scranton 10/28
    - Round 3: Dunmore 11/4
      - C games will begin at Noon

- Super Bowl at NP 11/11 11 am start time.
- D All Stars at Lakeland 10/20 Night game Time tbd
- B/C/D All Stars at Abington 11/18 Time tbd Boys will practice at Abington, Cheerleaders trying to get a school for practice.
- Moriah/Paul working on new uniforms for cheer (160 count) and football (160 count)
- Trophies will be picked this week. Need a neutral trophy for Coordinators Choice, Morse Award, and for Travis on A.
- Banquet is scheduled for 12/2 at Fiorelli's We will need to start requesting donations for raffles. Possible ideas:
  - Kalahari passes
  - Aquatopia passes
  - Yeti Cooler
  - Mohegan Stay
  - Mount Air Stay
- Graduation will be 10/14. Moscow Melodies will sing the National Anthem at 12:55. We will have hot dogs/drinks for them after they are done.
- o ACC discussion that we need to remind all teams about a couple of items:
  - Mercy Rule
  - No coaching after the huddle on C team
  - Only one coach allowed on the field except for time outs.
  - No Blitzing at D team level
  - Also, need to discuss put the A Team weight limit back to 155 as this is an ongoing issue. If not, we will need a way to ID the bigger kids in some way so the coaches can plan for them.

## New Business

- October 7<sup>th</sup> will be our pink game. We will have a bake sale and our 50/50 will be donated to the Susan G Komen fund.
- ByLaws need to be updated and reviewed. This will be addressed by the new board.
   They should be reviewed by an attorney for our protection.

### Old Business:

- Our scholarship winners were Teresa Tobin and Rachel Antidormi
- HS Cheerleaders are having a bingo. Tickets are now available for sale.
- Paul will follow up with Battaglias regarding uniforms.
- Motion to adjourn at 8:16pm made by Tami McCollum and seconded by Ashley Kamora.